

Orillia Tour Update

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 14:59:39 -0400

Good afternoon,

Just a quick update on media that attended the Orillia FHP tour. Attendees included Postmedia, Orillia Today, and 89FM.

Questions focused on:

- The debt structure of the FHP
- Why relief was not introduced earlier
- How business can remain competitive in Ontario with high electricity rates
- Hydro One and OPG salaries
- Why choose Patrick Brown's riding for the announcement

No issues with any answers, the Minister handled them well. Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Colin

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca